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STATE OF FLORIIDA 
COM~~ISSIONERS: 
BRA[JI,IO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. T~.R.IIY DEASON 
LILA ,4. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARIES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 24,2004 

Jeffrey Fromm 
Lower Florida Telecommunications, Inc. 
7003 NW 9gth Way 
Tamarac, Florida 33321-1810 

Re: Docket No. 040253-TC 

Dear Mr. Fromm: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4201 by 
Lower Florida Telecommunications, Inc., effective 12/31/03, which was filed in this office on March 
22, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket num.ber. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of R.ecords 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFKE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 323994850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

RSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Marguerite Lockard f S C -  O Y  - 0523 -FOF-- 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
-To: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, May 24,2004 9:08 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

f-ilename I Piath: 040253jpr.doc 

5/24/2004 9:07:00 ,AM 
Docket Nu mlber: 040253-tc 

an order canceling pay telephone certificate has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 

thanks 
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Kay Flynn 

From:: Jeff Bates 

Sent: 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: 040221-TP and 040263-TP 

=-" -. , I_ 

Thursday, May 27, 2004 1:46 PM 

Okay, great. Thanks 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Piilblic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-4 13-6539 

----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, May 27,2004 1:46 PM 
To:: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: 040221-TP and 040263-TP 

What you're proposing would make the most sense. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 12:13 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray 
Subject: 040221-TP and 040263-TP 

Kay, the first docket number is an amendment to the underlying agreement filed in 040253-TP. I'm 
planning to ask BST to file a request to delay the statutory deadline on the amendment to coincide 
with the deadline for the underlying agreement unless you know a better way to handle this. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

5/27/2004. 


